
JULY  AUGUST 
S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

      1    1 2 3 4 5 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8  6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29  27 28 29 30 31   
30 31              

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763 398 3070 | F: 763 398 3088 | www.ricecreek.org

BOARD OF
MANAGERS

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

RCWD BOARD OFMANAGERS REGULARMEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

or via Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85817132874?pwd=c3VaUk1iS05aT0JwOTdQVzBQMW5Cdz09

Meeting ID: 858 1713 2874
Passcode: 173220

Dial by your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 858 1713 2874

Passcode: 173220

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
SETTING OF THE AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JUNE 28, 2023 REGULARMEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for
discussion:
Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation
23 019 DIY A Estates LLC Columbus Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 7 items

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated July 3, 2023.

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record. Additional comments may
be solicited and accepted in writing. Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda.

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 12, 2023 Page 2 of 2 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
1. Consider Draft Watershed Management Plan Amendment for Centerville Lake Internal

Load Management Project (Matt Kocian)

2. Check Register Dated July 12, 2023, in the Amount of $74,591.47 Prepared by Redpath
and Company

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1. Lennar/ACD55 Update Watermark letter sent 5/26/2023 (Terrence Chastan Davis

/Tom Schmidt)

2. MNWatersheds Requests for Resolutions Packet (Nick Tomczik)

3. District Engineer Update and Timeline

4. Administrator Updates

5. Manager�s Update

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JUNE 28, 2023 REGULARMEETING

3



DRAFT 

1 
For Consideration of Approval at the July 12, 2023 Board Meeting.2 
Use these minutes only for reference until that time.3 

4 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS
Wednesday, June 28, 2023 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

and
Meeting also conducted by alternative means

(teleconference or video teleconference) from remote locations

Minutes5 

CALL TO ORDER6 
President Michael Bradley called the meeting to order, a quorum being present, at 9:00 a.m.7 

8 

ROLL CALL9 
Present: President Michael Bradley, 1st Vice Pres. John Waller, 2nd Vice Pres. Steve Wagamon,10 

Secretary Jess Robertson11 
12 

Absent: Treasurer Marcie Weinandt (with prior notice)13 
14 

Staff Present: District Administrator Nick Tomczik, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Patrick Hughes,15 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician/Inspector Will Roach,16 
Technician/Water Resource Specialist Molly Nelson (video conference), Communications17 
and Outreach Coordinator Kendra Sommerfeld (video conference), Watershed18 
Technician/Water Resource Specialist Anna Grace (video conference), and Office Manager19 
Theresa Stasica20 

21 
Consultants: District Engineer Chris Otterness from Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI); District Attorney22 

Louis Smith from Smith Partners23 
24 

Visitors: None25 
26 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA27 
Motion by Manager Bradley, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to approve the agenda as presented.28 
Motion carried 4 0.29 

30 

READINGOF THEMINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL31 
Minutes of the June 12, 2023 Workshop.32 

33 
Motion byManager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the minutes as presented.34 

35 

4



DRAFT
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of June 28, 2023 Page 2 of 5

 

Manager Waller stated that he would be voting against approval of the minutes because he felt they were36 
inadequate with regard to the discussion of the Metro Shooting center situation.37 

38 
Motion carried 3 1 (Waller opposed).39 

40 
Minutes of the June 14, 2023 Board of Managers Regular Meeting.41 

42 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Waller, to approve the minutes as presented.43 
Motion carried 4 0.44 

45 

CONSENT AGENDA46 

The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation and47 
associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for discussion:48 
Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action49 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation50 
21 099 Headwaters Land Group Forest Lake Final Site Drainage Plan Amendment51 

Land Development CAPROC 15 items52 

It was moved by Manager Waller and seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the consent agenda53 
as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and54 
Recommendations, dated June 21, 2023. Motion carried 4 0.55 

ANNUAL PUBLIC INFORMATIONMEETING DISTRICT�S STORMWATER POLLUTION56 

PREVENTION PROGRAM (SWPPP)57 

President Bradley called to order the public information meeting on the District�s Stormwater Pollution58 
Prevention Program (SWPPP). Watershed Technician/Inspector Chalberg and Watershed59 
Technician/Inspector Roach gave a joint presentation outlining the District�s Stormwater Pollution60 
Prevention Program (SWPPP) and noted that unlike previous years, there is no Board action necessary61 
because the 2022 annual MS4 permit reporting obligations will not take place until 2024. She explained62 
that the annual reports for 2022 and 2023 to the MPCA will be submitted through its new e service, once63 
it goes live, in 2024. Staff reviewed the components of the MS4 General Permit and the SWPPP: Public64 
Education and Outreach; Public Participation/Involvement; Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination;65 
Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control; Post Construction Stormwater Management in New66 
Development and Re Development; and Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal67 
Operations. They noted that the new RCWD website is being developed and reviewed the 1 illicit68 
discharge that was reported in 2022 along ACD 55 and noted that the District worked with the municipality69 
and the landowner to resolve the issue. Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach reviewed the active70 
construction sites in the District and noted the amount of violation notices that had been sent out. He71 
explained that the District�s MS4Front database has allowed GIS mapping of all BMPs associated with72 
permits from 2013 to present. He noted that 3 of the 5MS4 District facilities were inspected in 2022. He73 
stated that they also reported on the Total Mass Daily Load (TMDL) and noted that there are several water74 

5



DRAFT
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of June 28, 2023 Page 3 of 5

 

bodies in the District that are proposed to be removed from the impaired waters list, including Bald Eagle,75 
White Rock, and Island Lake.76 

77 
Manager Waller stated that he often hears from many of the cities that the MS4 rules are duplicates or78 
overlapping the District rules and they question why they need to have MS4 permits for things like79 
construction sites and post construction water management. He asked if there was some way that the80 
District could help streamline this process and if all the watershed rules that overlap or duplicate the81 
Districts, were necessary.82 

83 
District Administrator Tomczik noted that the State is the authority that requires the MS4 permit and84 
determines the jurisdiction and permit requirement. He explained that the District sets the standards for85 
the watershed, which is the basis for the rules it has adopted, which includes the ability for any municipality86 
to adopt its own ordinances that would be equivalent or more restrictive than the District�s. He stated87 
that there is a pilot program with the City of Centerville where the District has looked at a single entity88 
providing a site inspection. He stated that this is shared administration with the city, there is a partnership89 
in any enforcement or measures that are taken on site to address problems.90 

91 
President Bradley suggested that this could be discussed at a future City County Partner meeting once we92 
see how the pilot program works in order to consider broadening it.93 

94 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that the District being subject to the State�s MS4 program, and the95 
requirement for a permit is a bit concerning because the District�s public drainage systems are what are96 
considered a storm sewer being addressed under the permit. He noted that some public drainage systems97 
are also classified as waters of state. This has been brought to the attention of the PCA and have been able98 
to have some good discussions about it. He explained that PCA have referenced the provisions by which99 
the District may apply to be removed from the permit obligation which is a process. He reiterated that100 
the District sets regulatory standards for its jurisdiction regardless of the MS4 requirements, for the benefit101 
of the water resource.102 

103 
Manager Waller stated that Centerville is one of the cities where he has heard numerous times over the104 
years about this conflict. He stated that when a city takes over those responsibilities, they can include it105 
in the MS4 also and would think that would free up some resources if those overlapping regulatory actions106 
were removed.107 

108 
President Bradley asked if there was any public comment on this item.109 

110 
There were no comments.111 

112 
President Bradley closed this portion of the meeting and moved back into the Board�s regular meeting.113 

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT114 

6



DRAFT
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of June 28, 2023 Page 4 of 5

 

None.115 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION116 
1. Check Register Dated June 28, 2023, in the Amount of $486,986.48 Prepared by Redpath and117 

Company118 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve check register119 
dated June 28, 2023, in the Amount of $486,986.48 as prepared by Redpath and Company.120 
Motion carried 4 0.121 

122 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION123 
1. Staff Reports124 

125 
2. July Calendar126 

President Bradley noted that there would be no CAC meeting in July.127 
128 

3. Administrator Updates129 
District Administrator Tomczik noted that Manager Wagamon had asked a question about the130 
Columbus CWPMP when they were discussing ACD 10 22 32 and asked Permit131 
Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Hughes to share his response to those questions.132 

133 
Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Hughes stated that he reviewed the Columbus CWPMP134 
report and the language Manager Wagamon referenced is essentially a reorganization of the135 
drainage exemption language in the Wetland Conservation Act (WCA). Staff�s reading of the report136 
is that maintenance activities may not require replacement and may be exempt from replacement137 
through WCA, but an improvement would still be subject to replacement.138 

139 
District Administrator Tomczik noted that the contractor is proceding on the ACD 53 62 repair140 
project. He noted that they have submitted a change order to move the substantial completion141 
date to August 4, 2023. He stated that he had attended the Minnesota Watershed�s Summer Tour142 
and also noted that the District had met with the City of Birchwood�s new engineer regarding the143 
Preibe Lake Outlet Project (PLOP) and are waiting for their comments on the proposed draft144 
memorandum of agreement which will help unify the multiple cities in the District�s management145 
of that system. He stated that there has been a bit of movement with Watermark and their146 
modification of ACD 55 where the tile was installed. He stated that the engineers have147 
communicated regarding methods to demonstrate compliance with their obligations.148 

149 
4. Managers Update150 

Manager Waller attended the Watershed Summer Tour.151 
152 

7



DRAFT
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of June 28, 2023 Page 5 of 5

 

President Bradley noted that the District had recently received a letter from City of Columbus,153 
renewing their request for wetland credits. He stated that after staff evaluates the situation, he154 
believes they should bring this back to a workshop for further discussion.155 

156 
Manager Waller noted that it is important to remember that the same obligation for Columbus also157 
exists for Forest Lake.158 

159 
President Bradley stated that there are about 26 others with the same obligation.160 

161 
Manager Wagamon asked for a copy of the letter.162 

163 
Manager Robertson noted that she believes it was sent out via e mail yesterday.164 

165 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that the e mail came from a legal assistant from Larkin166 
Hoffman. He stated that staff can bring whatever they can find to the Board for discussion at a167 
future workshop meeting, but noted that he did not feel that there is not a lot of detail to be168 
discovered. He stated that it appears as though things that were allegedly said, did not make it169 
onto the paper record, but noted that staff will do their best to reconstruct what existed.170 

171 
ADJOURNMENT172 
Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Robertson, to adjourn the meeting at 9:38 a.m.173 
Motion carried 4 0.174 

175 

8



CONSENT AGENDA
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff
recommendation and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person
requests opportunity for discussion:
Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation
23 019 DIY A Estates LLC Columbus Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 7 items

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated July 3, 2023.

9



7/6/2023  CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 
CONSENT AGENDA 

July 12, 2023 

  
It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  

Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  
 
accordance with the District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  
 
the Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer�s Reports  
 
dated July 3, 2023. 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Permit 
Application 
Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 

Permit Location Map      11 

23-019  DIY � A Estates LLC    12  CAPROC 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
1. Consider Draft Watershed Management Plan Amendment

for Centerville Lake Internal Load Management Project
(Matt Kocian)

18



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

Date: July 3, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager
Subject: Watershed Management Plan Amendment for Centerville Lake

Introduction
Seeking Board approval for DRAFT Watershed Management Plan Amendment for Centerville Lake

Background
Centerville Lake has been experiencing severe and frequent blue green algae blooms. The beach at the
adjacent Rice Creek Chain of Lakes regional park (Anoka Co Parks) is regularly closed due to health
concerns from blue green algae. Residents frequently express concerns.

Recently completed diagnostic studies1 suggest the internal phosphorus loading � specifically, sediment
phosphorus release � is a significant driver of algae blooms. Other potential phosphorus sources have
been assessed, including backflow loading from Peltier Lake, common carp2, and watershed runoff3.
Overall, these potential phosphorus sources are minor compared to internal loading.

An alum treatment on Centerville Lake is estimated to cost between $850,000 and $1.3 million4,
depending on the selected dosing option. District staff were directed by the Board to prepare and
submit a BWSR Clean Water Fund grant application to partially fund this project. Other sources of
funding include District ad valorem, contributions from partners (e.g. City of Centerville, Anoka County),
and a new Water Management District for residents of Centerville Lake. At the June 14 Board Meeting,
Managers elected to proceed with a Water Management District, voting to �draft language for a
Watershed Plan amendment, incorporating a new Water Management District for Centerville Lake, and
language supporting an internal nutrient loading management project.�

Blue green algae in Centerville Lake, 2021

1 Internal Load Investigation for Centerville Lake, Wenck Associates, 2019; Centerville Lake Phosphorus Dynamics,
Houston Engineering, 2022
2 Centerville Lake carp population assessment, Carp Solutions, LLC, 2022
3 Centerville Lake Subwatershed Assessment, Anoka Conservation District, 2023
4 Alum Longevity in Centerville Lake, Barr Engineering, 2023

19



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

2 | P a g e  

As the motion suggested, there are two reasons to amend the District�s Watershed Management Plan
for this project. A new Water Management District clearly requires an amendment. Additionally, by
updating language in the District�s Capital Improvement Plan section of the WMP, the District will
improve its chances of securing a Clean Water Fund Grant. It will incorporate new diagnostic studies
completed on Centerville Lake and bring the CIP in line with the District�s plan for internal load
management. District staff were intending to incorporate these WMP amendments together, as a single
amendment. However, after internal discussions and consultation with District legal counsel, it was
determined that proceeding with two separate amendments would have strategic value. The two WMP
amendments would be:

Now WMP Amendment 1: Update language in the Anoka Chain of Lakes Water Management
Project CIP (WMP Section 4.3.10)

Purpose: This amendment is needed to incorporate new feasibility and diagnostics studies on Centerville
Lake, specifically on internal nutrient loading. The existing CIP language references the TMDL Study and
Implementation Plan for Centerville Lake. Those documents are outdated (based on data from ~2006),
and do not have specific language in internal nutrient loading for Centerville Lake. New studies have
identified internal loading on Centerville Lake as being significant; progress on improving water quality
in Centerville will not be achieved without addressing internal loading. The WMP amendment will
reference the new studies, and clearly identify internal nutrient load reduction on Centerville Lake as
being a priority action.

Process: This will proceed asminor plan amendment. Process defined in our WMP, and Minn. Rules
8410.0140, subpt 2.

Timeline:We are asking the Board to consider draft WMP language changes at the July 12, 2023
meeting. The draft language is attached here. Assuming the Board elects to proceed, and we receive
no objections from BWSR and affected parties, we�ll ask Board to adopt the amended WMP at the Aug
23 meeting.

Rationale: This will be aminor WMP amendment. By proceeding with aminor amendment, we ensure
that the new language is available to reference in a 2024 BWSR Clean Water Fund grant
application. This bolsters our chances for receiving a grant. It also incorporates new information and
adds specificity to our WMP, making clear the District�s intentions to manage internal loading in
Centerville Lake.

Later WMP Amendment 2: NewWater Management District for Centerville Lake (Section 5.3)

Purpose: The amendment would establish a new Water Management District for Centerville Lake,
following recent Board directions (see Jun 7 workshop and Jun 14 meeting minutes). The WMP would
provide funding for an internal nutrient load reduction project on Centerville Lake.

Process: This will proceed as a regular plan amendment � a more lengthy process. The process is
defined by WMP and statute (103B.231, subds 7 and 9).

20



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

3 | P a g e  

Timeline: After receiving notice on the aforementioned Clean Water Fund grant application (January
2024), we�ll ask Board to accept new WMP language and proceed with amendment. The amendment
will go on the 60 day comment period, sent to BWSR, Met Council, and all cities, counties, and
conservation districts. RCWD will respond in writing to concerns, A duly noticed public hearing will be
held after the 60 day comment period. BWSR has up to 90 days for final review. After all that, RCWD
will vote to accept the amendment. This should be no later than August 2024.

Rationale: Given language in the RCWD WMP, it�s doubtful that we can/should proceed with a minor
amendment; a regular amendment would be more appropriate. By uncoupling this amendment from
the other, we don�t impede the minor amendment and tighter grant timeline. By waiting until after we
know about the CWF grant, we can add more budget specificity in the WMD budget. Even moving at
the fastest possible speed, it would be nearly impossible to incorporate new WMD charges into the
2024 budget. With this timeline, 2025 WMD charges will be possible.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommend approving the draft WMP language attached herein, and incorporating recently
completed diagnostic studies on Centerville Lake as a new appendix (Appendix J).

Proposed motion
Manager ___________ moves to proceed with an amendment to the District�s Watershed Management
Plan, incorporating the attached draft language into Section 4.3.10, and incorporating recently
completed diagnostic studies as a new appendix. Staff are instructed to begin theminor amendment
process.

Attachments
Draft WMP Amendment language

21



DRAFT RCWDWMP Amendment � language changes to Anoka Chain of Lakes Water Management
Project Capital Improvement Project, Sec on 4.3.10

4.3.10 Anoka Chain of Lakes Water Management Project
This capital improvement project addresses the issue of degraded water quality in Pel er and Centerville
Lakes and the rest of the Chain of Lakes. These lakes are in the ci es of Lino Lakes and Centerville in
Anoka County. Mul ple diagnos c studies have been completed to iden fy sources of, and solu ons for,
the water quality degrada on. First, Ttwo TMDLs to address excess nutrients in Pel er and Centerville
Lakes and the remaining Chain of Lakes were ini ated in 2007 and completed in 2013. The TMDL and
Implementa on Plan documents have iden ed a number of possible improvement projects for each
lake, including, but not limited to, a backow preventer to ensure a one way ow of water from
Centerville Lake into Pel er Lake. Further, in 2009,Second, the Anoka Conserva on District completed a
Subwatershed Stormwater Retrot Assessments for the Rice Lake and Centerville Lake Ssubwatersheds.
This assessment targetedThese assessments provided updated and detailed assessments of watershed
nutrient loading sources. They also provided lists of cost e ec ve projects and prac ces for nutrient
load mi ga on. Lastly, the District completed a series of diagnos c studies [Appendix J] to explore
nutrient loading sources specically for Centerville Lake. These diagnos c studies found that: 1)
watershed nutrient loading was rela vely low, and there are few opportuni es for addi onal load
reduc on, 2) backow nutrient loading from Pel er to Centerville Lake was very low, 3) the popula on of
common carp was moderate to low, and below the threshold for ecological damage, 4) internal nutrient
loading from sediment phosphorus release was high, and 5) inac va ng nutrient in the sediment with a
chemical binder (e.g. aluminum sulfate) would be e ec ve. Managing internal nutrient loading in
Centerville Lake will be necessary to meet water quality goals.

cost e ec ve prac ces for phosphorus load removal to Rice Lake.

In 2017, the District completed a drawdown of Pel er Lake as a pilot project to reduce the abundance of
curly leaf pondweed, an exo c invasive aqua c plant known to contribute to excessive phosphorus levels
during the peak summer algae produc on season. Future drawdowns of Pel er Lake may be a cri cal
component of the capital improvement project.

The RCWD, in conjunc on with its project partners, will need to priori ze ac ons iden ed in the
Implementa on Plans and diagnos c studies, and subsequently implement these ac ons and other
regional BMP�s including stormwater reuse projects. Specically for Centerville Lake, sediment
phosphorus must be addressed to meet water quality goals; a project to mi gate sediment phosphorus
release in Centerville Lake is a priority. Funding of project components is an cipated to be derived from
municipal funding, District wide ad valorem funding, local funding (for example, via a water
management district),and State water quality grants.
Total Es mated Budget: $2,500,000

22



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
2. Check Register Dated July 12, 2023, in the Amount of

$74,591.47 Prepared by Redpath and Company

23



24



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1. Lennar/ACD55 Update Watermark letter sent 5/26/2023

(Terrence Chastan Davis
/Tom Schmidt)

25



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  July 3rd, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector 

Terrence Chastan-Davis, Technician / Inspector 
Subject: RCWD Permit 18-046 / ACD 55 Public Drainage System Authority Order 2017-28 

Introduction 
Staff is providing an update on Lennar Corporation s Watermark development in Lino Lakes, which 
required both RCWD Permit and Anoka County Ditch 55 (ACD 55) Main trunk partial 
abandonment/reroute. 
 
Background 
On 5/24/2023, staff presented at the RCWD Board meeting regarding concerns with the construction for 

 under RCWD permit #18-046 and 
Board Order Resolution #2017-28. After reviewing an as-built survey of the completed draintile reroute 
for ACD 55, staff determined deficiencies in the draintile construction where several segment 
connections appear to be flat, having no grade, and inverted. The Board directed staff to send a 
compliance letter to Lennar asking for a response to the  ACD 55 condition concerns by June 
30th, 2023. Staff sent the compliance letter on 5/26/2023. 
 
After some initial contact between the District engineer and Lennar, District Staff held a meeting with 

this productive meeting, Lennar would be to further investigate draintile invert 
elevations within segments of concern and ensure the as-built datum is correct. The District engineer 
and staff support further investigation efforts to ensure all as-built data is correct. After the 
investigation is completed, Lennar will present findings to the District and work towards updating the 
District model to determine if the current as-constructed condition diminishes, impacts, flow and 
capacity of the draintile system. Once the investigation work and model update are complete, Staff and 
District engineer will determine if the construction is compliant or if Lennar is required to take corrective 
action. 
 
Staff are providing this update to the Board of Managers for their awareness of the planned 
actions/approaches to resolve the situation. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends Board support staff in continuing to work with Lennar in its reroute and 
abandonment of ACD 55. If progress is not made, staff will look to the Board for further action. 
 
Request for Board Consensus 
Staff request Board consensus to continue working towards ACD 55 drainage compliance with Lennar. 
 
Attachments 

RCWD Compliance letter dated 5/26/2023

26



May 26, 2023

Lennar 
Attn: Drew Hageman

Joe Jablonski
Josh Metzer

16305 36th Ave N., Suite 600
Plymouth, MN 55446

Re: Non-Compliance with RCWD Board of Managers Resolution #2017-28 and RCWD Permit #18-046

Dear Mr. Hageman,

RCWD work and information to date identifying non-compliance 
with RCWD Board of Managers Resolution #2017-28 as it relates to Anoka County Ditch (ACD) 55 
Findings & Order, and RCWD Permit #18-046. The current situation was communicated with the RCWD 

Lennar engaged RCWD in 2017 regarding its proposed Watermark development. RCWD was petitioned 
for a partial abandonment and realignment of ACD 55 under 103.E227. This petition was subsequently 
ordered under RCWD Board of Manager s Resolution #2017-28.  Lennar in parallel applied for RCWD 
permit under independent authorities 103D.341. RCWD issued Permit 18-046 on 
9/10/2018, extended the permit timeframe on 1/31/2020, and the permit expired on 9/10/2021. The 
responsible party must engage the RCWD to address the expired permit. The order and permit both 
require the realignment of ACD 55 to provide functional drainage consistent with the 
a

On September 13, 2022 an as-built survey of the draintile abandonment and realignment of ACD 55 was 
provided to the District by a representative of Lennar. We reviewed the survey information and found 
deficiencies in the draintile construction resulting from deviations from the approved plans. Our 
concerns were communicated via email on September 16th, 2022. In follow-up, we held a meeting on
September 27, 2022, to further discuss the as-built concerns with representatives from Lennar, Carlson 
McCain, Houston Engineering, and RCWD staff. An updated as-built survey of the ACD 55 realignment 
was submitted to the District on October 22, 2022. The updated as-built survey was reviewed and found 
again to be non-compliant concerns were communicated via email on October 24, 2022. 

Since the as-built survey submission on October 22, 2022, no additional information has been provided 
to the District to demonstrate compliance by either (1) providing further documentation to show 
drainage functionality or (2) when a diminished level of drainage functionality is documented, providing 
a proposed plan to correct the noted deficiencies regarding the ACD 55 draintile realignment. RCWD 
requests your e methods to 
demonstrate compliance and any correction to construction prior to further action.
During the May 24, 2023 Board of Managers meeting, staff communicated the situation regarding the 
current condition of the ACD 55 realignment associated with the Watermark development based on the 

27



 

as-built survey information provided to date. Although this was an informational update, the RCWD 
Board Managers expressed concern regarding the current condition of ACD 55 and had consensus to 
further communicate these matters and set a deadline for a definitive response.  

Please provide documentation that either demonstrates that the work in place is consistent with the 
approved ACD 55 realignment plans and provides an identical capacity/function as the originally 
constructed system or correct the identified segments that have been determined to be out of 
compliance. RCWD again recommends engagement with RCWD staff and RCWD District Engineer to 
ensure mutual understanding on any proposed efforts to address the issue. We formally request a 
response to these matters no later than the end of day June 30th, 2023.     

Please contact me at 763-398-3080 or phughes@ricecreek.org if you have any questions. 

Patrick Hughes 
Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist 

CC: RCWD Board of Managers 

28



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
2. MNWatersheds Requests for Resolutions Packet (Nick

Tomczik)

29



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

Date: July 5, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: MAWD 2023 Request for Resolutions

Introduction
The RCWD Board of Managers traditionally directs staff on a legislative strategy to support District
priorities throughMAWD�s resolution process, and participation in the annualMAWD legislative activities.
The first step is the MAWD resolution process.

Background
MAWD�s resolution process provides members with the opportunity to propose resolutions to support
(or oppose) legislative efforts and establish MAWD�s priorities. MAWD�s 2023 Request for MAWD
Resolutions and guidance document are attached with this memo.

Staff will work on any draft resolutions and present to the Board for discussion at future district board
meetings. Staff would submit any RCWD proposed resolutions to MAWD staff by the September 1, 2023,
deadline.

There are multiple existing active MAWD resolutions and a list of existing MAWD resolutions that will
sunset on December 31, 2023 unless they are re proposed by a MAWD member and approved by the
MAWD membership through the resolution process. Information on all these resolutions are in the
MAWD packet.

Request for Board Direction
Staff requests Board direction on what, if any, topics and proposed resolutions should be prepared for
consideration by the MAWDmembership. These proposed resolutions should align with RCWD priorities.
If the Board reaches consensus, the MAWD resolution document(s) would be presented for discussion at
a future workshop and consideration at a future board meeting.

Attachments
MAWD�s 2023 Request for MAWD Resolutions

30



Minnesota Watersheds | 1005 Mainstreet | Hopkins, MN 55343
www.mnwatersheds.com | 507-822-0921

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 1, 2023
TO: Minnesota Watersheds Members
FROM: Linda Vavra and Jamie Beyer, Resolutions Committee Co-Chairs
RE: 2023 REQUEST FOR MINNESOTA WATERSHEDS RESOLUTIONS

It is that time of year for Minnesota Watersheds members to submit their policy recommendations through our 
resolutions process. This is YOUR organization and policy statements start with YOU! Here are the next steps 
and timeline:

July / August Members write, discuss, and approve resolutions at your WD/WMO meetings. The more 
detail you can provide, the easier it will be for the committee to make a 
recommendation.

September 1 Administrators submit resolutions and background information documents to Jan Voit, 
Executive Director at jvoit@mnwatersheds.com by September 1. If more time is 
needed, please contact her so the Resolutions Committee is aware that another 
resolution may be submitted. The latest possible date to submit a resolution is 60 days 
before the annual meeting (October 1). We ask that resolutions be submitted according 
to the described timeframe to ensure distribution to members for discussion by your 
boards in November.
NOTE: If all the requested information is not included, the Resolution will NOT be 
accepted.

September / October The Resolutions Committee will review the resolutions, gather more information, or ask 
for further clarification when deemed necessary; work with the submitting watersheds 
to combine similar resolutions; reject resolutions already active; discuss and make 
recommendations to the membership on the passage of resolutions.

October 31 Resolutions (with committee feedback) will be emailed to each organization by October
31.

NOTE: If possible, please hold a regional meeting to discuss the Resolutions BEFORE 
the annual conference.

November Members should discuss the resolutions at their November meetings and decide who 
will be voting on their behalf at the annual meeting (2 voting members and 1 alternate 
are to be designated per watershed organization)

December 3 Delegates discuss and vote on resolutions at the annual resolutions hearing. Please be 
prepared to present and defend your resolution.

December / January The Legislative Committee will review existing and new resolutions and make a 
recommendation to the Minnesota Watersheds Board of Directors for the 2024
legislative platform.

January 2024 Minnesota Watersheds Board of Directors will finalize the 2024 legislative platform.
February 12, 2024 First day of the 2nd half of 93rd legislative biennium.

NOTE: Resolutions passed by the membership will remain Minnesota Watersheds policy for five years after
which they will sunset. If a member wishes to keep the resolution active, it must be resubmitted and passed 
again by the membership. Enclosed with this memorandum are the active resolutions and those that will sunset 
on 12/31/23. If you have questions, Please feel free to contact co-chairs at lvavra@fedtel.net or 320-760-1774, 
bdswd@runestone.net or 701-866-2725, or our Executive Director at jvoit@mnwatersheds.com or 507-822-
0921. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR EFFORTS IN OUR POLICY DEVELOPMENT!

31



Background Information 
2023 Minnesota Watersheds Resolution 

Minnesota Watersheds | 1005 Mainstreet | Hopkins, MN 55343 
www.mnwatersheds.com | 507-822-0921

Proposing Watershed:       __________________________ 

Contact Name:         __________________________ 

Phone Number:        __________________________ 

Email Address:        __________________________ 

Resolution Title:             

Background that led to the submission of this resolution: 
Describe the problem you wish to solve and provide enough background information to understand the 
factors that led to the issue. Attach statutory or regulatory documents that may be helpful. 
 
 
 
 
 
Ideas for how this issue could be solved: 
Describe potential solutions for the problem. Provide references to statutes or rules if applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
Efforts to solve the problem: 
Document the efforts you have taken to try to solve the issue. For example: have you spoken to state 
agency staff, legislators, county commissioners, etc.? If so, what was their response? 
 
 
 
 
 
Anticipated support or opposition:  
Who would be willing to partner with our watershed or state association on the issue? Who may be 
opposed to our efforts? (Ex. other local units of government, special interest groups, political parties, 
etc.)? 
 
 
 
 
 
This issue: (check all that apply)   
 ________ Applies only to our district ________ Requires legislative action   
 ________ Applies only to 1 or 2 regions ________ Requires state agency advocacy   
 ________ Applies to the entire state ________ Impacts Minnesota Watersheds bylaws or MOPP 
                                             (MOPP = Manual of Policies and Procedures) 

32



ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2, 2022

Active Minnesota 
Watersheds Resolutions
December 2, 2022 

FINANCE

2021-01A: Support SWCD Capacity Fund Sources
Minnesota Watersheds supports SWCD capacity funds to come from county and state general funds.

2021-01B: Support Clean Water Funds for Implementation, Not Capacity
Minnesota Watersheds supports Clean Water Funds being used for implementation and not for capacity.

2021-02: Support Capacity Funding for Watershed Districts
Minnesota Watersheds supports capacity base funding resources directed to non-metro watershed district who request 
this assistance, to implement the activities as outlined in approved watershed district watershed management plans or 
comprehensive watershed management plans.

2019-08: Heron Lake Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
Minnesota Watersheds supports an increase in Heron Lake Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from 
$250,000 to an amount not to exceed $500,000.

2019-09: Shell Rock River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
Minnesota Watersheds supports an increase in Shell Rock River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from 
$250,000 to an amount not to exceed $500,000.

2019-10: Pelican River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
Minnesota Watersheds supports an increase in Pelican River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from 
$250,000 to an amount not to exceed $500,000.

2019-11: Buffalo Red River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
Minnesota Watersheds supports an increase in Buffalo Red River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from 
$250,000 to an amount not to exceed $500,000.

2017-05 Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
Minnesota Watersheds supports the efforts of Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District to draft and advance special 
legislation affecting a change in its general fund levy cap.

URBAN STORMWATER

2022-01 Support Creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force
Minnesota Watersheds supports administratively or legislatively including at least one Minnesota Watersheds member 
on the Minnesota Department of Health’s workgroup to move forward, prioritize, and implement the recommendations 
of the interagency report on reuse of stormwater and rainwater in Minnesota.

2022-02 Support Limited Liability for Certified Commercial Salt Applicators
Minnesota Watersheds supports enactment of state law that provides limited liability protection to commercial salt 
applicators and property owners using salt applicators who are certified through the established state salt-applicator 
certification program and follow best management practices.

33



ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2, 2022 

 

WATER QUANTITY, DRAINAGE, AND FLOOD CONTROL

2022-03: Seek Increased Support and Participation for the Minnesota Drainage Work Group (DWG) 
 Minnesota Watersheds communications increase awareness of the DWG (meeting dates and links, topics, 

minutes, reports) amongst members. 
 Minnesota Watersheds training opportunities strongly encourage participation in the DWG by watershed staff 

and board managers (for watersheds that serve as ditch authorities or work on drainage projects) – for e.g., add 
agenda space for DWG member updates, host a DWG meeting as part of a regular event. 

 In preparation for Minnesota Watersheds member legislative visits, staff add a standing reminder for watershed 
drainage authorities to inform legislators on the existence, purpose, and outcomes of the DWG, and reinforce the 
legitimacy of the DWG as a multi-faceted problem-solving body. 

 During Minnesota Watersheds staff Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) visits, regularly seek updates on 
how facilitation of the DWG is leading to improvements for member drainage authorities and convey this 
information to members. 

2022-05: Obtain Stable Funding for Flood Damage Reduction and Natural Resources Enhancement Projects 
Minnesota Watersheds supports collaborating with the Red River Watershed Management Board and state agencies to 
seek funding from the Minnesota Legislature to provide stable sources of funding through existing or potentially new 
programs that provide flood damage reduction and/or natural resources enhancements. A suggested sustainable level of 
funding is $30 million per year for the next 10 years. 

2021-05: Support Crop Insurance to Include Crop Losses Within Impoundment Areas 
Minnesota Watersheds supports expansion of Federal Multi-Peril Crop Insurance to include crop losses within 
impoundment areas. 

2020-04 Support Temporary Water Storage on DNR Wetlands during Major Flood Events 
Minnesota Watersheds supports the temporary storage of water on existing DNR-controlled wetlands in the times of 
major flood events. 

2019-02: Add a Classification for Public Drainage Systems that are Artificial Watercourses  
Minnesota Watersheds supports removal of the default Class 2 categorization for public drainage systems that are artificial 
watercourses and supports a default Class 7 categorization for public drainage systems that are artificial watercourses. 

2019-03 Support for Managing Water Flows in the Minnesota River Basin Through Increased Water Storage and Other 
Strategies and Practices 
Minnesota Watersheds supports efforts to manage the flow of water in the Minnesota River Basin and the Minnesota 
River Congress in its efforts to increase water storage on the landscape; and Minnesota Watersheds supports the 
Minnesota River Congress in its efforts to secure state and federal programs targeted specifically to increase surface 
water storage in the Minnesota River Watershed. 

2019-04: Clarify County Financing Obligations and/or Authorize Watershed District General Obligation Bonding for 
Public Drainage Projects  
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation to achieve one or both of the following:  

a) To clarify that an affected county must finance a watershed district drainage project on project establishment and 
request of the watershed district; and 

b) To authorize watershed districts to finance drainage project establishment and construction by issuance of bonds 
payable from assessments and backed by the full faith and credit of the watershed district; and further provide for 
adequate tax levy authority to assure the watershed district’s credit capacity. 

34



ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2, 2022 

 

WATER QUALITY, LAKES, WETLANDS, RIVERS, AND STREAMS 

2022-06: Limit Wake Boat Activities 
Minnesota Watersheds supports working with the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to utilize the 
research findings from the St. Anthony Falls Laboratory and seek legislation to achieve one or more of the following: 

 Limit lakes and areas of lakes in which wake boats may operate; 
 Require new and existing wake boats to be able to completely drain and decontaminate their ballast tanks; and 
 Providing funding for additional research on the effects of wake boats on aquatic systems. 

2020-03 Soil Health Goal for Metropolitan Watershed Management Plans 
Minnesota Watersheds supports amending Minnesota Rule 8410.0080 to include a goal for soil health in watershed 
management plans and ten-year plan amendments. 

2019-07 Chinese Mystery Snail Designation Change and Research Needs 
Minnesota Watersheds supports Chinese Mystery Snail prevention and control research and to change the Chinese 
Mystery Snail designated status in Minnesota as a regulated species to a prohibited species. 

2017-02 Temporary Lake Quarantine Authorization to Control the Spread of Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)   
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation granting to watershed districts, independently or under DNR oversight, the 
authority, after public hearing and technical findings, to impose a public access quarantine, for a defined period of time in 
conjunction with determining and instituting an AIS management response to an infestation. 

WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS

2022-04: Clarification of Watershed District Project Establishment with Government Aid or as Part of a Plan 
Minnesota Watersheds supports working with BWSR to clarify Minnesota Statutes § 103D.605, Subd. 5. 

2021-03: Support Increased Flexibility in Open Meeting Law  
 Minnesota Watersheds supports changes to the Open Meeting Law to provide greater flexibility in the use of 

interactive technology by allowing members to participate remotely in a nonpublic location that is not noticed, 
up to three times in a calendar year per manager. 

 Minnesota Watersheds supports allowing public participation from a remote location by interactive technology, 
or alternatively from the regular meeting location where interactive technology will be made available for each 
meeting, unless otherwise noticed under Minnesota Statutes Section 13D.021. 

 Minnesota Watersheds supports changes to the Open Meeting Law requiring watershed districts to prepare and 
publish procedures for conducting public meetings using interactive technology. 

2021-06: Support 60-day Review Required for State Agencies on Policy Changes 
Minnesota Watersheds supports requiring state agencies to provide a meaningful, not less than 60-day review and 
comment period from affected local units of government on new or amended water management policies, programs, or 
initiatives with a response to those comments required prior to adoption. 

2021-07: Support Metro Watershed-based Implementation Funding (WBIF) for Approves 103B Plans Only 
Minnesota Watersheds supports BWSR distribution of metro WBIF among the 23 watershed management organizations 
with state-approved comprehensive, multi-year 103B watershed management plans. Those plans implement 
multijurisdictional priorities at a watershed scale and facilitate funding projects of any eligible local government unit 
(including soil and water conservation districts, counties, cities, and townships).  

 

35



ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2, 2022 

 

AGENCY RELATIONS

2019-01 Streamline the DNR permitting process 
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation, rules, and/or agency policies to streamline the DNR permitting process by 
increasing responsiveness, decreasing the amount of time it takes to approve permits, providing a detailed fee schedule 
prior to application, and conducting water level management practices that result in the DNR reacting more quickly to 
serious, changing climate conditions. 

 

REGULATIONS  

2020-01 Appealing Public Water Designations 
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation that would provide landowners with a more formal process to appeal 
decisions made by the DNR regarding the designation of public waters including the right to fair representation in a process 
such as a contested case proceeding which would allow landowners an option to give oral arguments or provide expert 
witnesses for their case. 

2019-05 Watershed District Membership on Wetland Technical Evaluation Panels 
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation to allow technical representatives of watershed districts to be official 
members of wetland technical evaluation panels. 

2019-06: Oppose Legislation that Forces Spending on Political Boundaries  
Minnesota Watersheds opposes legislation that establishes spending requirements or restricts watershed district 
spending by political regions or boundaries. 

 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

No resolutions currently in this category. 

36



ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2, 2022 

 

 

Resolutions to Sunset 
Effective December 31, 2023
 

It should be noted that in July of 2022, the sunsetting deadline was extended for resolutions expiring in 2017 by two 
years due to the pandemic and its influence on lobbying efforts. All 2017 resolutions will have a sunset date of 2024. 

2018-02 Increase the $250k General Fund Tax Levy Limit   
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation to increase or remove the $250,000 general fund ad valorem tax levy limit 
set in MN statute 103D.905 Subd. 3. If the limit is raised to a new dollar amount, Minnesota Watersheds supports an 
inflationary adjustment be added to statute. 

2018-03 Require Timely Appointments to the BWSR Board 
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation that requires the Governor to make BWSR board appointments within 90 days 
of a vacancy or board member term expiration. 

2018-04 Require Watershed District Permits for the DNR 
Minnesota Watersheds supports an amendment to the MN Statute § 103D.315, Subd. 5, to include the MN Department 
of Natural Resources as a state agency required to get permits from watershed districts when applicable. 

2018-06 Ensure Timely Updates to Wildlife Management Area (WMA) Plans 
Minnesota Watersheds supports that WMA operation and maintenance plans and/or management plans are either 
drafted or brought current in a timely fashion, with input from local governmental entities, to ensure their consideration 
in future One Watershed, One Plan efforts. 

2018-08 Reinforce Existing Rights to Maintain/Repair 103E Drainage Systems  
Minnesota Watersheds supports legislation modeled after House File 2687 and Senate File 2419 of the ninetieth 
legislature (2017-2018) reinforcing that the DNR cannot restrict existing rights to maintain and repair 103E public drainage 
systems. 

2018-09 Clean Water Council Appointments 
Minnesota Watersheds may ask the representative of the Clean Water Council to resign when they lose their direct 
association to a watershed district; and that Minnesota Watersheds will recommend to the Governor’s office that 
managers and/or administrators in good standing with Minnesota Watersheds be appointed to the Clean Water Council. 

 

37



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
3. District Engineer Update and Timeline

38



39



40




